
 

 

RETURN BIDS TO:  
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS  

Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 

Bid Receiving Unit/Groupe de la réception des 
sousmissions 
Procurement & Contracting Services Branch, Visitors 
Centre 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
73 Leikin Drive,  
Ottawa, ON    K1A 0R2 
(613) 843-3798 
 

Facsimile Number for Amendments:  613-825-0082 

AMENDMENT  - INVITATION TO TENDER 

MODIFICATION  - APPPEL D’OFFRES 

Tender to:  Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, 
in accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to 
herein or attached hereto, the goods, services and construction listed 
herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore. 

 

Soumission aux:  Gendarmerie royale du Canada 

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté l Reine du chef 
du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la 
présente et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction 
énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix  indiqué(s). 

Comments - Commentaries 

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
Facsimile No. - No de télécopieur: 
Telephone No. - no de telephone: 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Title-Sujet:  
 
Hangar Door Replacement 

Solicitation No. - No. de l’invitation 
201603361 

 
Date       
Dec 4, 2015 

Client Reference No. - No. 
De Référence du Client 
201603361 

Amendment No. – No du 
modification 
006 

GETS Reference No. - No. de Référence de SEAG 
201603361 

Solicitation Closes –L’invitation prend fin  
 
at - à    2:00 pm   EST 

on - le  Dec 8, 2015 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 
Destination 

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à: 
 
dale.rudderham@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

Telephone No. - No de telephone 
 
613-843-5313 

 
Fax No. - No de FAX: 
 
613-825-0082 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 
RCMP/GRC 
3257 Carp Rd. Carp ON. 
 

This document contains a Security Requirement 

Delivery Required - Livraison 
exigée: 
 See Herein 

 
Delivery Offered - 
Livraison proposée 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of 
Vendor/Firm 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
A signed amendment cover page should accompany your bid. 

 
 

Amendment006 to ITT 201603361 is created to provide Questions & Answers Part 2 and 
provide Addendum003 to the specification and drawings, and provide the Site Visit sign in 
sheet as follows: 

 
 

1. Questions & Answers Part 2: 
 
Q44.  Amendment No. 003 Q17. The answer for details for relocating an existing ground wire is Note 

18 on Drawing E-1. The drawings I have been supplied to quote for this job have only 12 Notes. 
Either please supply me with a new drawing or confirm that this answer is not accurate.  

 
A44.  Please refer to E-1 issued for Tender dated 30-10-2015.  
Q45.  Same for Q18 and answer 18 … Notes 21 and 22 on E-1?? my notes go up to 12 only. Please 

clarify.  
 
A45.  Please refer to E-1 issued for Tender dated 30-10-2015.  
Q46.  The Push Buttons supplied by the door operator are they 600V? if not what control wiring from 

the door motor exists? If the controls are from the “one breaker for controls at 120V” from Note 
3, then there is 2 different sources of power at the motor; which can be acceptable; however, 
prudence request a wiring schematic for this motor and PB controls. Since it is mentioned the 
door controls need to be in a NEMA 12 enclosure; what size? What else beside the horn is tied 
into the controls? Door contacts? 

  
A46.  Coordinate with Hanger door manufacturer for requirements.  
Q47.  According to the specs, a horn is signalled when the door is pressed; is the electrical contractor 

installing this horn? need spec and location if “yes". Please clarify.  
 
A47.  Coordinate with Hanger door manufacturer for requirements.  
Q48.  Is there a sketch to show the physical installation of the motors and their control? example … 

how far away is the motor from the JB in the corner? Is the motor mounted on the ground? a 
rack? also need to know the height of the motor since any electrical below 18” must be 
explosion proof. Please clarify.  

 
A48.  Coordinate with Hanger door manufacturer for requirements.  
Q49.  Is there any layout and schematic for the heating snow melt cables? Where is the connection for 

the circuit? Is there a control JB we terminate in to? Does this control box need to be NEMA 12 
as well? Are the snow sensors existing? Are the snow sensors wired to this control JB? Please 
clarify.  

 
A49.  Refer to drawing note 14 on E-1 & specifications.  
Q50.  Is there any layout and schematic for the "miscellaneous circuit” from Note 3? Please clarify.  
 
A50.  All circuits are shown on drawing E-1 dated 30-10-2015.  
Q51.  Further to Q&A20, we’ve now been issued the type of materials required, but the connection to 

the new steel structure has not been addressed. Are we to use Z-bar fastened to the new steel 
and what type of fasteners ... screws, ramset?  

A51.  Refer to item 2.3 as part of specification section 07 46 13. 
 



 

Q52.  Q&A22 States “See note A1”. I don’t have a drawing note A1 on my drawings. Please 
provide.  

A52.  Please refer to A1 (Answer to Q1 Questions and Answers Part 1).  
 
Q53.  Q&A29 states “See note 17 on E-1”. There is no note 17 on my drawings. Please provide.  
A53.  Please refer to E-1 issued for Tender dated 30-10-2015.  
 
Q54.  Further to Q&A42, are we to use the siding spec’d as the exterior cover for the doors?  
A54.  Yes, please refer to specification section 07 46 13.  
 
Q55.  Exterior skin & insulation (100 mm layers of minimal fiber – Roxul) of doors by General 

Contractor; Hopefully we can get a little more clarification on this statement. Are you saying 
the interior of the sliding door is to receive 100 mil of Roxul insulation or is the roofing / 
siding above to receive the Roxul?  

A55.  Two layers of 100mm of mineral fiber “Roxul” is to be installed within hanger door 
cavity.  

 
Q56.  My drawings for buy and sell are labeled 99% is there drawings that say tender issued?  
A56.  Please consider Architectural drawings issued as 99% review to be Tender drawings.  
 
Q57.  What is the location of the nearest drainage point?  
A57.  Please allow for 60m, identify this work as a line item in the quotation. Further 

clarification will be provided by the client during construction and cost for this work 
will be adjusted accordingly.  

 
Q58.  Amendment #3 states “Also see attached specification section 31 31 13 for chain link fence 

and gates” on the last note, however, we have not received seen any specification for such.  
A58.  Please see specification section 32 31 13. 

 
 
-See specification sections 22 13 17 & 22 42 01 in response to question Q40. 

 
-To clarify our response to question Q31 please note the following. The insulation to be used 
against the existing foundation wall as no structural or thermal purposes and can consist any 
of extruded polystyrene, 4 layers of 50mm thick panels.  

 
-See specification section 32 12 16.01 for reinstatement of asphalt pavement. An inspection will 
be performed by the Client during construction and any deviation from the specifications and 
drawings will be amended accordingly which may or may not be an extra cost.  
 
-Please disregard item 1.1.1 from specification section 07 21 16 “Blanket Insulation” as it is 
not applicable to the scope of work. 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 
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